
(?,A~ 1506 WAGNER BUILDING (LEE'S STORE} 1888 501-503 York 
Road. Towson. Brick, stucco-covered building in 
functional style with flat roof. Built by William A. 
Lee, in 1888 following the burning of an earlier store; 
the post office annex (flush with the alley) was tacked 
on in 1896 (originally free-standing). Once had a clock 
tower on the north end of the building where there was a 
terminal and barn of the horse car line. The ground is 
the original tollgate lot shown in 1853 town map, the 
same lot acquired by the turnpike company in 1808. Long 
history of rebuilding and remodeling. 


